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1 (|Donald E. J. Kilmer, Jr. [SBN: 179986]
LAW OFFICES OF DONALD KILMER
2 |[1645 Willow Street, Suite 150

San Jose, California 95125

3 || Voice: (408) 264-8489

Fax: (408) 264-8487

4 | E-Mail: Don@DKLawOffice.com

5 || Attorneys for Plaintiffs

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
9 FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE COURTHOUSE | 280 S. 15" STREET, SAN JOSE, CA 95113

10
C No.:  5:15-CV-03698

11 | LORI RODRIGUEZ, THE SECOND ase o

AMENDMENT FOUNDATION,
12 | INC., and THE CALGUNS PLAINTIFFS CERTIFICATE OF

FOUNDATION. INC INITIAL DISCLOSURES
13 ’ v

. Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 26

14 Plaintiffs,
15 VS.

16 || CITY OF SAN JOSE, CITY OF SAN
17 | JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT,
OFFICER STEVEN VALENTINE
18 | and DOES 1 TO 20,

19 Defendants.
20
21 By and through undersigned counsel, Plaintiffs hereby certifies that

22 ||[Defendants were provided with initial disclosures as required by Federal Rule of
23 || Civil Procedure 26(a). Said disclosures were sent via the attached email to

24 |[Defendants’ attorney of record Mark Vanni, at: <Mark.Vanni@sanjoseca.gov> at

25 |16:58 p.m. on Wednesday, January 20, 2016.
26 ||January 20, 2016,
27 /s/ Donald Kilmer

Donald Kilmer @ Donald Kilmer for Plaintiffs

Attorney at Law
1645 Willow St.
Suite 150
San Jose, CA 95125
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Don Kilmer

From: Don Kilmer <don@dklawoffice.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 6:58 PM

To: Mark Vanni (Mark.Vanni@sanjoseca.gov)

Cc: Christina Joy Kilmer (christina@dklawoffice.com)
Subject: Rodriguez v. City of San Jose | 5:15-CV-03698 EJD
Attachments: FRCP 26 Disc - Set 1

Mark:

Attached is Plaintiffs’ Initial Disclosures under Fed.R.Civ.Pro. 26.

I acknowledge receipt of your disclosures which consist of documents
already provided during the state case and the new information we
already provided to you by way of email regarding the transfer of the
Rodriguez firearms to Lori and her eligibility to recover them from the

San Jose P.D.

Thanks. I will be in touch with a draft Joint Case Management
Conference Statement early next week.

Donald E. J. Kilmer, Jr.

Attorney at Law (SBN: 179986)

Law Offices of Donald Kilmer, A.P.C.
Email: Don@DKLawOffice.com

Web: www.DKLawOffice.com

Voice: (408) 264-8489

This electronic message may be protected by the attorney client privilege.
Counsel should assume that all correspondence is blind copied to my clients.



